DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ASSETS
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

GREG FISCHER VANESSA D. BURNS
MAYOR Director
TO: Councilwoman Mary C. Woolridge
District 3
FROM: Gregory A. Dow
Traffic Engineering
DATE: June 17, 2016
RE: Cost of Speed Humps for S. 23™ Street
SR # 4387047

Three (3) Speed Humps x $2,950.00 = $8,850.00
Two (2) Speed Hump signs x $200.00 = $400.00
Total = $9,250.00

Please consider this letter as our official Statement of Cost for all speed hump related work.
Each speed hump, including markings is $2,950.00 and each sign is $200.00. Based on our
Engineering Studies, a total of three (3) speed humps and two (2) speed hump signs have been
proposed for S. 23™ Street, between Algonquin Parkway and Burwell Avenue. The total “not to
exceed” cost is $9,250.00, and as I understand it, you have offered to fund the entire amount.

Upon funding approval, the speed humps will be installed as schedule and weather permits.
Please let me know if you have any questions. You may contact me at 574-3882.

Sincerely/

A

Gregory A. Dow
Traffic Engineering
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